Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

From: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Paper work

Hi Cindy

Were the TD1 and the TC1BC the forms | provided to you on Friday?

Thanks
Christian

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Paper work

Please see below - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Paper work

Hi Cindy — Yes, please have Christian complete the TD1 and TD1BC with his name/address/SIN and employee number.

Just a reminder MSP requires ID for any folks on the applications, the ID they accept is Canadian Birth Certificate,

Canadian Citizenship Card or Passport, please ensure Christian provides the ID required.

| had sent Christian an email on 12SEP17 — providing his employee numbers.22

to validate his IDIR.

Thank you.......cc...... dl

Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor

Executive Recruitment and Executive Support Services | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency

Suite 500, 1011 — 4" Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570

BRITISH

coisir | 'Where ideas work

and giving him instructions on how
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From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: Paper work

Here is a start to the paper work for Christian Avendano — will send the rest once received — thanks and please let me
know if you need anything further.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179
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